
Nobbs, Jody (Police)
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From: Frost, Julie

Sent: Saturday, 9 November 2019 16:59

To: Watch Commanders - Alice Springs; Donaldson, Adam; Hawkings, Anthony; Eberl,

Adam; Rolfe, Zachary; Kirstenfeldt, James; Alefaio, Felix; Hand, Christopher; Alice

Springs Supervisors

Cc: Nobbs, Jody (Police); Vicary, Pauline; Potts, Michael; Ward, Deanne; Phillips, Leith;

Territory Duty Superintendents

Subject: Arrest of Arnold WALKER - PROMIS 9126603

Good afternoon all

Please be advised of the following:

IRT call out- Arrest of violent offender - Arnold Charles WALKER

Authorisation - Supt Nobbs

TASK - Arrest WALKER and transport back to Alice Springs. Provide a local presence of armed police to uphold

law and order in the community and provide support to local members.

SITUATION:

At around 00:40hrs on 29 October 2019, WALKER removed his EMD and absconded from CAAPU. WALKER returned

to Yuendumu sometime after absconding primarily for the purpose of attending a family funeral (Saturday

afternoon on 9/11/19)

At around 6:25pm on 6/11/2019, members HAND and SMITH attended House 577 in Yuendumu to arrest WALKER
after a warrant was issued for his arrest, having received information that WALKER was currently at the

location. Upon opening the bedroom door, WALKER'S partner Rekeisha ROBERTSON obstructed members from

entering allowing WALKER time to retrieve an axe that was secreted under bedding. He ran at members threatening

member SMITH first and then member HAND. He was then able to escape and was chased by members. WALKER

threw rocks at the police vehicle, causing damage to the vehicle in order to further evade police. WALKER has

remained outstanding since this time.

WALKER is currently now facing fresh offences as follows:

Criminal Damage (removal of EMD at CAAPU)
Assault Police

Criminal damage to Police vehicle

Breach Suspended Sentence

Arnold WALKER
DOB: 13/10/2000
PID:869819
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Please be advised of numerous alerts for May try to escape custody / May be suicidal / Violence alerts

MEMBERS:

IRT - Adam EBERL / Tony HAWKINS / Zac ROLFE / James KIRSTENFELDT

SDOU - Adam DONALDSON

Local members - Felix ALEFAIO / Julie FROST. Member HAND will remain separate to operation due to

conflict of interest.

PLAN-DAY 1

Saturday 9 November 2019

11pm - IRT commence duty and conduct high visibility patrols and respond to call outs

Sunday 10 November 2019

5am - SDOU DONALDSON and Yuendumu ALEFAIO commence duty along with IRT members to effect
arrest of WALKER.
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If arrested -

WALKER to be taken to Yuendumu Watch House and placed on Section 137 PAA and will be
immediately conveyed by 2 x IRT members (pending fatigue levels) in to ASP W/H along with
SDOU member travelling behind in convoy for additional security measures. The file and transport
risk assessment will be completed in event of arrest. Interview and completion of full file to be

completed by crime members if available. The 2 IRT members and SDOU member will remain in
ASP.

If fatigue levels exist - FROST to be called out and WALKER will be conveyed by FROST/
ALEFAIO with SDOU member DONALDSON travelling in convoy for additional security.
2 remaining IRT members to remain in Yuendumu on stand down and to provide high visibility

patrols as well as on-call duties from 11pm - 7am.

Local members to commence duty as per rostered shifts (as below)

No arrest - IRT and SDOU to stand down until Sunday evening where the above plan will again be

implemented.

^AAAA^^AAA^rA^^A^AAAA^^rA^rAAA^A^r^A^AA^AAAAAA^^

PLAN - DAY 2

Sunday 10 November 2019

11pm - IRT commence duty and conduct high visibility patrols and respond to call outs

Monday 11 November 2019

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
Local members to commence duty as per rostered shifts

No arrest - Liason with Supt Nobbs and Supt Vicary.

IMPLEMENTATION OF PLAN

LOCATIONS OF INTEREST

House 577 Yuendumu (primary residence)

House 512/515/516/454 (Jean Brown)

EQUIPMENT:



Bean Bag Shotguns x 2, 2-AR15's
Swags and safety equipment.

^

VEHICLES:

ASP 652
CEPO 865

ADMIN:
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PROMIS 9118468 - Breach of suspended sentence

PROMIS 9126603 -Aggravated assault - police members

Overtime hours from 9/11/2019 - 14:30hrs onwards (to be confirmed).

Cost Code-16EACA07

Station journal for OT recording - 8837911

Thankyou

Ju lie

Julie Frost I Sergeant
Yuendumu Police Station - Southern Desert Division
Phone (08)89564004 1
Email - iulie.frost@pfes.nt.aov.au I www.nt.aov.au/Dfes


